
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE February 23, 2022 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID FOR GUMTREE AND HANCOCK PARK 

PAVILION ADDITIONS BID #2024-006PR AF 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the lowest and best bid from M & N Construction Company, LLC for 

the Gumtree and Hancock Park Pavilion Additions for $1,225,800.00. 

 

Attached to this request are the following; 

 Letter of Recommendation from Sloan Landscape Architecture 

 Copy of Bid 

 Bid Tab Sheet 

 


